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CASE ACTION NOTE 

DATE: November 12, 1999 

TO: David Smith, Division of Appeals 
Laura King, Division of Telecommunications 
Donna Clemons, Division of Legal Services 

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting 

RE: Docket No.: 971140-TP - Motions of AT&T Communications of the Southern States, Inc., 
MCI Telecommunications Corporation and MCI Metro Access Transmission Services, 
Inc., to compel BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. to comply with Order 
PSC-96-1579-FOF-TP and to set non-recurring charges for combinations of network 
elements with BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc., pursuant to their agreement. 

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the 
referenced case. 

[Xl Status changed to BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. has filed a notice of 
administrative appeal of Orders PSC-98-0810-FOF-TP, PSC-98-1271-FOF-TP and 
PSC-99-1989-FOF-TP with the Supreme Court. 

2. [Xl OPR changed to APP. 

3. [Xl CMu/LEG changed to OCR. 

4. [l Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order / ,requires the company to 
make refunds and file certain related reports. __ is to monitor and advise all concerned 
of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions." 

5. [l Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order / , authorizes the issuance 
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 90 days of 
such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further 
actions." 

6. [l 

7. [l Please file a CASR by 
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